
Page | 1  

 

  
 
 
 

 
 
 
Thursday, December 10, 2015 - 6:30 p.m.                           Assembly Chambers, 213 Haines Hwy. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE TO THE FLAG  

2. ROLL CALL  

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: November 12, 2015 

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS  [Items not scheduled for public hearing] 

6. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

7. STAFF REPORT 

A. Planning & Zoning Report - None 

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS:  

A. Turner Construction – Resource Extraction Conditional Use Permit Renewal: Turner Construction is requesting 

for the Planning Commission to approve the renewal of their conditional use permit to operate the gravel pit on Allen 
road.  
Possible motion: Approve Turner Construction conditional use permit renewal.  

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

A. Michael Wilson – Heliport Conditional Use Proposal – Action Item – Property owner Wilson has requested the 

Planning Commission approve a conditional use permit to allow the installation of a helipad at 36 Mile Haines 
Highway. At the 11/12/15 PC meeting a public hearing occurred for this proposal and a motion was passed to 
postpone the decision until all adjacent property owners were identified and notified. On 11/17/15 a letter was sent to 
Mr. Kokotovich, requesting names and addresses of adjacent property owners that are heirs to the adjacent native 
allotment; an email was sent to Jamie Katzeek at the Chilkat Indian Village, requesting contact information for Mr. 
Kokotovich; a phone message was left for Mr. Kokotovich on 11/24/15; and an email from Jamie Katzeek was 
received on 11/24/15, requesting an extension due to Mr. Kokotovich being out of town on 12/10/15.  Mike Case 
withdrew his request, as his relatives’ property is not adjacent to Mr. Wilson’s at 36 Mile. 

10. NEW BUSINESS:  

A. Historic District/Building Review – None  

B. Haines Borough Code Amendments: 
1. Clarify “Temporary Commercial Structure” – Discussion Item – Commercial trailers are becoming more 

prevalent in town. The use of temporary commercial trailers is not currently addressed in the Borough code. Staff 
is seeking advice from the commission. 
2. Clarify “Building Height” – The description of how building height is calculated does not match its definition in 

Code. 
3. Plan Review for Borough Projects – Code says that the Planning Commission must review the plans for 

Borough projects, but it is unclear at what point in the plan design that review will take place. 
4.  Election of Officers – Code requires that the Planning Commission elect officers every year. 

C. Project Updates: None 

D. Other New Business – None  

11. COMMISSION COMMENTS 

12. CORRESPONDENCE 

13. SCHEDULE MEETING DATE 
A.      Regular Meeting – Thursday, January 7, 2016 6:30 p.m. 

14. ADJOURNMENT  

 
 

Haines Borough 
Planning Commission 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

COMMISSIONERS: 
 

ROB GOLDBERG, CHAIR 
LEE HEINMILLER, VICE-CHAIR 

ROBERT VENABLES 
HEATHER LENDE 

DON TURNER III 
BRENDA JOSEPHSON 

ROB MILLER  
 
 

 
 



 November 12, 2015 
Page 1 of 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE TO THE FLAG – Chairman Goldberg called the meeting to 
order at 6:34 p.m. in Assembly Chambers and led the pledge to the flag. 

2. ROLL CALL – Present: Chairman Rob Goldberg, Commissioners Lee Heinmiller, Brenda 
Josephson, Heather Lende, Don Turner III, and Robert Venables.  Absent: Rob Miller. 

Staff Present: Jan Hill/Mayor and David Sosa/Manager.  

Also Present: Diana Lapham and Margaret Friedenauer (Assembly members), 
Michael Wilson & Sean Brownell (called in), Scott Sundberg, Sean Gaffney, Thom 
Ely, Joe Ordonez, Nicholas Kokotovich, Jr., Sean Asquith, Dana Hallett, John 
Floreske, Shawna Kinnison, Christopher Brooks, Josh Grimm and others.  

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Goldberg suggested moving Item 8C before Item 8A, Public Hearings. The other 
commissioners agreed.  

Motion: Venables moved to “approve the agenda as amended.” Turner seconded it. 
The motion carried unanimously. 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – October 15, 2015 Regular Meeting Minutes 

Motion: Heinmiller moved to “approve the October 15, 2015 minutes.” Turner seconded 
it. The motion carried unanimously.  

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

6. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

7. STAFF REPORTS  

A. Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

Xi Cui is on military leave until April 25, 2016.  Kathryn Friedle will be assisting as 
Planning & Zoning technician until a temporary replacement has been hired.  

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS  

C. Noise Study – Action Item 

Goldberg opened the hearing at 6:45 p.m. and closed the hearing at 7:45 p.m.  

Motion: Venables moved to “approve the Borough should regulate the use of 
commercial recreational helicopters in areas of the Haines Borough for the purpose 
of mitigating noise”. Lende seconded it. The motion failed unanimously.  
Commissioners questioned how such a noise ordinance would be enforced. 

A. Michael Wilson – Heliport Conditional Use Proposal 
 
Goldberg opened the hearing at 7:48 p.m., and closed the hearing at 8:50 p.m. 

Haines Borough 
Planning Commission Meeting 

November 12, 2015 

MINUTES Draft 

  4



 November 12, 2015 
Page 2 of 2 

 
During the discussion, it was stated that ownership of the land to the west and east of 
Wilson’s property are Native allotments.  Nick Kokotovich stated that his relatives had 
not been notified by the Borough.  Mike Case stated that his relatives had not been 
notified. 

Motion: Lende moved to “postpone the decision on Wilson’s proposal until the 
adjacent property owners are identified and notified”. Heinmiller seconded it. The 
motion carried unanimously.  

B. Big Salmon Ventures LLC – Heliport Conditional use Proposal – Action Item 

Goldberg opened the hearing at 8:51 p.m., and closed the hearing at 10:00 p.m.  

Motion: Venables moved to “approve Sundberg heliport conditional use proposal 
with conditions put forth by Borough Manager”. Turner seconded it. The motion failed 
2-4.  Turner and Josephson were in favor of the motion.  Venables, Heinmiller, 
Lende and Goldberg were opposed. 

Motion: Venables moved to “request Chairman Goldberg to contact the University 
of Alaska as a follow-up to their Nov. 11, 2015 letter”. Lende seconded it. The motion 
carried 6-0.  

Motion: Venables moved to “request Assembly to set aside funds and task staff to 
identify possible sites for a heliport at 25 mile and at 35 mile”. Lende seconded it. 
The motion carried 6-0.  

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None 

10. NEW BUSINESS  

A. Historic District/Building Review: None 

B. Haines Borough Code Amendments: None 

 C.  Project Updates – None 

D. Other New Business: 

1. Energy Efficiency as a CIP Consideration in the Borough’s 6 Year 
Budget – Discussion Item 

2. Planning Commission Seat D Re-appointment – Action Item 
 
Motion: Turner moved to “recommend for the Mayor to re-appoint Commission Lee 
Heinmiller to serve Seat D for a three-year term ending November 2018”.  Goldberg 
seconded it. The motion carried 6-0.  

11. COMMISSION COMMENTS- None 

12. CORRESPONDENCE - None 

13. SET MEETING DATES 

A.  Regular Meeting—Thursday, December 10, 2015.  

14. ADJOURNMENT– 10:30 p.m.   



8A













Union St

Fo
ur

th 
Av

eNo
rth

 Sa
wm

ill 
Rd

Comstock Rd

Menaker Rd

Chestnut Dr

Allen Rd N View St

Fif
th 

Av
e

Six
th 

Av
e

Helms Lp

Haines Borough Planning Commission Conditional Use Public Hearing: 
Request for the Planning Commission to approve the renewal of 

Turner Construction conditional use permit to operate the gravel pit
6:30 PM December 13, 2012

Haines Borough Assembly Chambers

± 0 400 800 1,200 1,600200
Feet Created by: Tracy Cui

Date: 12/03/2012



  
 

 

December 3, 2015 

 

To:   Haines Borough Planning Commission  

From:   Borough Manager 

 

Re: Conditional Use Permit Renewal 12-64 

      C-SEC-27-0300 

 

The Borough Manager recommends that the renewal for the Mr. Turner’s Conditional 

Use Permit for the noted parcel be approved.  The Administration notes that since the last 

renewal there have been no complaints and that Mr. Turner has operated in accordance 

with the provisions of the permit.  Accordingly, the Manager recommends that the permit 

be renewed under the following conditions: 

 

1. 3 year approval; 

2. Jake brakes are to be used only in an emergency; 

3. The hours of operation shall be Monday through Friday 9:00 a.m. until 5:00 p.m.; 

4. State standards of reclamation shall be met; 

5. No crushing, blasting or refueling shall take place; 

6. Turner Construction will not hold the Haines Borough liable for any activity 

associated with the gravel pit operation.  

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

David B. Sosa 

Haines Borough Manager 

 

 
HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 
P.O. BOX 1209 

HAINES, AK  99827 
(907) 766-2231 FAX (907) 766-2716 

 

           D.B. Sosa





First name Last Name Address City State Postal Code

ALAN/JEANNETTE HEINRICH BOX 406 HAINES AK 99827

BRUCE GILBERT BOX 388 HAINES AK 99827

CHARLES/TONI DEWITT BOX 128 HAINES AK 99827

DAVE/CHARLOTTE OLERUD BOX 1069 HAINES AK 99827

DON/HELEN TURNER BOX 709 HAINES AK 99827

TARA BICKNELL BOX 868 HAINES AK 99827 NEW

PETER/DIANA LAPHAM BOX 503 HAINES AK 99827

AMERICAN BALD EAGLE FOUNDATION BOX 49 HAINES AK 99827 NEW

DWIGHT/LESLIE DOWNER BOX 1045 HAINES AK 99827

ADRIANE R. FRANKS BOX 1314 HAINES AK 99827

ALBERT/GEORGIA SAMPSON BOX 536 HAINES AK 99827

DONALD/ANITA HIGHSMITH BOX 1497 HAINES AK 998

THOMAS/ANN QUINLAN BOX 130 HAINES AK 99827

DAVID/PATRICIA PETERS BOX 152 HAINES AK 99827

ALGNAK HOLDINGS P.O. BOX 3757 SEATTLE WA 98124-3757

ARLENE BROOKS BOX 1084 HAINES AK 99827

LORRAINE KASKO HC 60 BOX 2214 HAINES AK 99827

DOROTHY MEYERS ESTATE BOX 867 HAINES AK 99827

SEAN P. BRYANT BOX 1398 HAINES AK 99827

BARBARA E. BARBER BOX 1062 HAINES AK 99827

ORREN BARBER 2023 MCNEIL ST PORT TOWNSEND WA 98368

LESLIE/JANICE KATZEEK BOX 104 HAINES AK 99827

ERIC M/JULIE A FERRIN BOX 1471 HAINES AK 99827

JOAN WAGNER BOX 1421 HAINES AK 99827 NEW

JEFF T. BURRUSS BOX 1177 HAINES AK 99827

PATRICIA BROWN BOX 984 HAINES AK 99827

CRAIG HAGWOOD BOX 43 HAINES AK 99827

STANLEY JONES BOX 1249 HAINES AK 99827

TOM/ELIZABETH HEYWOOD BOX 901 HAINES AK 99827

JANSY/VINCENT HANSEN BOX 1667 HAINES AK 99827

ALBERT D. MORGAN BOX 1374 HAINES AK 99827

PHILIP J. BUSBY BOX 1293 HAINES AK 99827

GERALD/KATHI LAPP BOX 1702 HAINES AK 99827

VICTORIA COX BOX 518 HAINES AK 99827

PHILLIP C. LENDE BOX 936 HAINES AK 99827

JAMES/SHIRLEY HAMP BOX 1298 HAINES AK 99827

ROBERT/TAMMY PIPER BOX 598 HAINES AK 99827

RICHARD/BETTY CLARK BOX 445 HAINES AK 99827

UA LAND MANAGEMENT 1815 Bragaw Street Suite 101 Anchorage AK 99508-3438

BETH MACCREADY BOX 157 HAINES AK 99827 NEW

KYLE FOSSMAN BOX 532 HAINES AK 99827 NEW

DAVID & ANDREW BERRY BOX 88 HAINES AK 99827

http://64.186.109.138/mox5/index.cfm?action=mox5_broker_map&misccmd=ZoomFeature&idlyr=8&x=2348822.59893&y=2710945.98257&pkfield=PIN&pkvalue=C-207-TL-0700&pktype=C
http://64.186.109.138/mox5/actions/document_viewer.cfm?idlyr=8&TAXIDNO=C%2D207%2DTL%2D0700
http://64.186.109.138/mox5/actions/property_report.cfm?idlyr=8&x=2348822.59893&y=2710945.98257&PIN=C%2D207%2DTL%2D0700
http://64.186.109.138/mox5/index.cfm?action=mox5_broker_map&misccmd=ZoomFeature&idlyr=8&x=2349282.63819&y=2711067.51105&pkfield=PIN&pkvalue=C-207-TL-0900&pktype=C
http://64.186.109.138/mox5/actions/document_viewer.cfm?idlyr=8&TAXIDNO=C%2D207%2DTL%2D0900
http://64.186.109.138/mox5/actions/property_report.cfm?idlyr=8&x=2349282.63819&y=2711067.51105&PIN=C%2D207%2DTL%2D0900
http://64.186.109.138/mox5/index.cfm?action=mox5_broker_map&misccmd=ZoomFeature&idlyr=8&x=2349141.26587&y=2711808.57077&pkfield=PIN&pkvalue=C-SEC-27-0800&pktype=C
http://64.186.109.138/mox5/actions/document_viewer.cfm?idlyr=8&TAXIDNO=C%2DSEC%2D27%2D0800
http://64.186.109.138/mox5/actions/property_report.cfm?idlyr=8&x=2349141.26587&y=2711808.57077&PIN=C%2DSEC%2D27%2D0800
http://64.186.109.138/mox5/index.cfm?action=mox5_broker_map&misccmd=ZoomFeature&idlyr=8&x=2348938.45038&y=2711814.23127&pkfield=PIN&pkvalue=C-SEC-27-0900&pktype=C
http://64.186.109.138/mox5/actions/document_viewer.cfm?idlyr=8&TAXIDNO=C%2DSEC%2D27%2D0900
http://64.186.109.138/mox5/actions/property_report.cfm?idlyr=8&x=2348938.45038&y=2711814.23127&PIN=C%2DSEC%2D27%2D0900
http://64.186.109.138/mox5/index.cfm?action=mox5_broker_map&misccmd=ZoomFeature&idlyr=8&x=2349886.16518&y=2711511.17694&pkfield=PIN&pkvalue=C-207-TL-1010&pktype=C
http://64.186.109.138/mox5/actions/document_viewer.cfm?idlyr=8&TAXIDNO=C%2D207%2DTL%2D1010
http://64.186.109.138/mox5/actions/property_report.cfm?idlyr=8&x=2349886.16518&y=2711511.17694&PIN=C%2D207%2DTL%2D1010
http://64.186.109.138/mox5/index.cfm?action=mox5_broker_map&misccmd=ZoomFeature&idlyr=8&x=2349560.90837&y=2711796.2365&pkfield=PIN&pkvalue=C-207-TL-2500&pktype=C
http://64.186.109.138/mox5/actions/document_viewer.cfm?idlyr=8&TAXIDNO=C%2D207%2DTL%2D2500
http://64.186.109.138/mox5/actions/property_report.cfm?idlyr=8&x=2349560.90837&y=2711796.2365&PIN=C%2D207%2DTL%2D2500
http://64.186.109.138/mox5/index.cfm?action=mox5_broker_map&misccmd=ZoomFeature&idlyr=8&x=2348790.76462&y=2712810.20713&pkfield=PIN&pkvalue=C-SEC-27-0200&pktype=C
http://64.186.109.138/mox5/actions/document_viewer.cfm?idlyr=8&TAXIDNO=C%2DSEC%2D27%2D0200
http://64.186.109.138/mox5/actions/property_report.cfm?idlyr=8&x=2348790.76462&y=2712810.20713&PIN=C%2DSEC%2D27%2D0200
http://64.186.109.138/mox5/index.cfm?action=mox5_broker_map&misccmd=ZoomFeature&idlyr=8&x=2348821.5164&y=2711817.49179&pkfield=PIN&pkvalue=C-SEC-27-0600&pktype=C
http://64.186.109.138/mox5/actions/document_viewer.cfm?idlyr=8&TAXIDNO=C%2DSEC%2D27%2D0600
http://64.186.109.138/mox5/actions/property_report.cfm?idlyr=8&x=2348821.5164&y=2711817.49179&PIN=C%2DSEC%2D27%2D0600
http://64.186.109.138/mox5/index.cfm?action=mox5_broker_map&misccmd=ZoomFeature&idlyr=8&x=2347779.79158&y=2712413.16475&pkfield=PIN&pkvalue=C-SEC-27-0100&pktype=C
http://64.186.109.138/mox5/actions/document_viewer.cfm?idlyr=8&TAXIDNO=C%2DSEC%2D27%2D0100
http://64.186.109.138/mox5/actions/property_report.cfm?idlyr=8&x=2347779.79158&y=2712413.16475&PIN=C%2DSEC%2D27%2D0100


9A



















  
 

 

November 17, 2015 

 

 

 

Nicholas Kokotovich, Jr. 

P.O. Box 78 

Haines, AK  99827 

 

Re:  Relatives Names for Native Allotment at 35 Mile 

 

Dear Mr. Kokotovich: 

 

I am following up on the November 12, 2015, Planning Commission Meeting on the proposed 

conditional use permit by Michael Wilson for a heliport at 36 mile.  The next step for the 

December 10, 2015, Planning Commission Meeting is to send letters out to the remaining 

relatives that are probable heirs of Mary Coate.  I understand letters were sent out to Barrington 

Smith and Crawford Smith, Jr.  Please provide me with the remaining names and addresses of 

the heirs of Mary Coate’s Native Allotment, as I would like to get those letters out as soon as 

possible.  Thank you. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

           

 

Kathryn Friedle 

Administrative Assistant 

Haines Borough Lands Department 

 

Haines Borough – Alaska 
103 Third Avenue S. – P.O. Box  1209 

Haines, AK  99827 
907-766-2231 ext. 22 

907-766-2716 Fax 
 



 

HAINES BOROUGH 

Planning & Zoning 

P.O. Box 1209 

Haines, AK 99827-1209 

907-766-2231 Ext. 23 

907-766-2716 (fax) 

 

 

 

November 6, 2015 

From: David Sosa, Borough Manager 
To:  Haines Borough Planning Commission  
 
Re:  Michael Wilson Heliport Conditional Use Proposal  
      35 Mile Haines Highway; 3-HHY-36-3426; General Use Zone 

 
Property owner Michael Wilson requested the Planning Commission approve a Conditional Use 
Permit to allow the installation of one helipad on his property. HBC 18.70.030(D) (5) allows “heliports” 
in the general use zone with a conditional use permit. The application has been determined to be 
complete because it contains all of the information required by HBC 18.40.030(A) (1)-(8).  

 
Under HBC 18.50.040, there are eight criteria to be considered in deciding whether to grant a 
conditional use permit. Before a conditional use permit is approved, the commission must find that 
each of the following is met. I have provided my thoughts on each one. 

1. This use is so located on the site as to avoid undue noise and other nuisances and dangers. 
 
The property is one 10.4 acre lot. There are three vacant lots directly adjacent to Wilson’s 
property. The ones immediately to the east are state land; the one immediately to the west is a 
native allotment, and the one immediately to the north is also Wilson’s property. On 11/02, 
surrounding property owners within 200 feet were notified. Staff has not received any 
comments from these property owners. The proposed helipad is situated on an upper terrace 
in the middle of the lot as far away from the property line as possible. The nearest residence is 
located approximate 0.75 mile away. 
 

2. The development of the use is such that the value of the adjoining property will not be 
significantly impaired. 
 
This is subjective both in general terms and in specific terms. Historical studies as well as real 
estate appraisal guidelines indicate that property values are not affected due to the proximity of 
a heliport. The value is based on sales in the area.  
 

3. The size and scale of the use is such that existing public services and facilities are adequate to 
serve the proposed use. 
 
There is currently a residence on the property with an accommodation facility including a well, 
septic system, restrooms, and kitchen facilities. The applicant plans to build a lodge on an 



existing 40’ by 60’ foundation if this heliport CUP is issued. Per an email correspondence with 
property owner Wilson dated 10/07, “…we would investigate the existing well, septic and 
foundation are adequate before we start building”. 

 
4. The specific development scheme of the use is consistent and in harmony with the 

comprehensive plan and surrounding land uses. 
 
The Haines Borough Comprehensive Plan currently classifies the proposed property as Rural 
Settlement. The section of Haines Borough 2025 Comprehensive Plan pertaining to the Rural 
Settlement land use classification states… “The Rural Settlement Land Designation is large-lot 
residential living outside of downtown where the lack of public water and sewer requires large 
lots so that wastewater discharge does not harm neighboring properties or the environment. In 
these areas a more rural lifestyle is valued and protected (through zoning) from incompatible 
and disruptive activities.” (Haines Borough 2025 Comprehensive Plan, Page 153). Per an 
email correspondence with property owner Wilson dated 10/30, “…If the CUP is allowed we 
will eventually move all operations away from 33 mile. Before we can do that we have to build 
the infrastructure to support the operations. Before we invest the time and money to build the 
infrastructure we need to know if we can operate the helicopter there. We do plan to use the 
helicopter landing area in some capacity spring 2016 but very little. We will eventually plan to 
use the area year round”.  

 
5. The granting of the conditional use will not be harmful to the public safety, health or welfare.  

 
Landings and takeoffs of helicopters will generate noise and some degree of vibration. 
However, there are no residential properties in the near vicinity. A conditional use permit may 
be revocable if the proposed use is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare. 
 

6. The use will not significantly cause erosion, ground or surface water contamination or 
significant adverse alteration of fish habitat on any parcel adjacent to state-identified 
anadromous streams. 

 
According to the 2015 GIS data provided by Alaska Department of Fish and Game, Wilson’s 
property is not within or nearby any state-identified anadromous streams. Property owner 
Wilson indicated that FAA has reviewed the site and has granted a private heliport designation 
(AA35). “To safeguard surface water we will have containment for all fueling systems and will 
provide restroom and trash collection services to handle all human waste”.  
 

7. The use will comply with all required conditions and specifications if located where proposed 
and developed, and operated according to the plan as submitted and approved.  
 
Property owner Wilson intends to use the heliport for commercial purposes, and the proposed 

helipads comply with the setback requirements, per HBC 18.80.030(B). Conditional use 

permits may be granted with restrictions on operating period, operating hours, etc. This permit 

could be immediately suspended or revoked should any of the conditions not be adhered to. 

The applicant must agree and adhere to the conditions of this permit prior to its approval. Also, 

the Planning Commission may oversee and decide how any issues or concerns of local 

residents will be resolved.  

 

8. Comments received from property owners impacted by the proposed development have been 
considered and given their due weight.  



 
As of today, the Borough has not received any written citizen comments. As stated above, no 
surrounding property owners within 200 feet have responded. 

 

Therefore, I recommend the Planning Commission approve Wilson’s conditional use proposal with 

conditions of (1) conform to the statement set forth in the permit application; and (2) fuel storage will 

be done in accordance with DEC standards with a fuel spill containment project in place before 

operation begin. Thank you very much for considering this recommendation. 

 
 









  
 

November 2, 2015 

 

 

Re: Heliport Conditional Use Permit Public Hearing  

        36 Mile Haines Highway; 3-HHY-36-3426; General Use Zone 

        

Dear Land Owner, 

 

Haines Borough records show that you own property within 200 feet of the above-listed 

property. The property owner, Michael Wilson, has requested for the Planning 

Commission to approve a conditional use permit to allow the installation of a helipad at 

36 Mile Haines Highway.  

 

The Haines Borough Planning Commission will hold a public hearing on the matter at the 

next regular Planning Commission meeting. The meeting will be held at 6:30 p.m. at the 

Haines Borough Assembly Chambers on Thursday, November 12, 2015. As an owner of 

property within 200 feet of the above-listed property you are being notified that you are 

invited to attend and comment at the meeting.  If you have any questions on the matter 

please contact the Borough. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Tracy Cui 

Planning and Zoning Technician III 

Phone: (907)766-2231 Ext 23 

Fax: (907) 766-2716 

xcui@haines.ak.us 

 

Enclosure 

 

 

 

 

 
HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 
P.O. BOX 1209 

HAINES, AK  99827 
(907) 766-2231 FAX (907) 766-2716 

 



List of Property Owners Notified 

 

 

State of Alaska Land 

 

State of Alaska 

Dept of Natural Resources 

Mining Land & Water 

Realty Services Section 

550 W 7
th

 Avenue Suite 1050A 

Anchorage Alaska 99501 

 

State of Alaska 

Dept of Natural Resources 

Mining Land & Water 

South East Regional Office 

PO Box 111020 

Juneau Alaska 99811-1020 

 

Native Allotment 

 

Bureau of Indian Affairs 

Attention: Cyril Andrews, Jr. 

3601 C Street, suite 1100 

Anchorage, AK 99503 

 

Crawford Smith, Jr 

PO Box 906 

Brodheadsville PA 18322 

 

Barrington Smith 

895 West 12th St apt 105 

Juneau, AK 99801 

 

Nicholas Kokotovich, Jr. 

PO Box 78 

Haines, AK 99827 

 

 

 



1

Xi Cui

To: Jamie Katzeek
Subject: RE: Emailing: Book 5 Pg 182 BIA to Choate deed .pdf

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Jamie Katzeek [mailto:jkatzeek@chilkat‐nsn.gov]  
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 10:08 AM 
To: Xi Cui 
Subject: RE: Emailing: Book 5 Pg 182 BIA to Choate deed .pdf 
 
Good Morning Tracy ‐ 
       Here is the address you should send to for BIA: 
Bureau of Indian Affairs 
Attention: Cyril Andrews, Jr. 
3601 C Street, suite 1100 
Anchorage, AK 99503 
 
Thank you, 
 
‐Jamie 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Xi Cui [mailto:xcui@haines.ak.us]  
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 1:38 PM 
To: Jamie Katzeek 
Subject: RE: Emailing: Book 5 Pg 182 BIA to Choate deed .pdf 
 
Jamie, 
 
Thank you again for identifying the ownership info. Since it is a native allotment 
("restricted" land issued by BIA), I guess it will be appropriate to send a courtesy copy of 
the notification letter to BIA regarding the proposed heliport. Could you please provide a 
proper mailing address?  
 
Tracy 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Jamie Katzeek [mailto:jkatzeek@chilkat‐nsn.gov]  
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 1:19 PM 
To: Xi Cui 
Subject: RE: Emailing: Book 5 Pg 182 BIA to Choate deed .pdf 
 
Hi Tracy ‐ 
 
The probate decision has not yet been decided by the courts, but the probable heirs of Mary 
Choate are: 
Crawford Smith, Jr 
PO Box 906 
Brodheadsville PA 18322 
 
Barrington Smith 
895 West 12th St apt 105 
Juneau, AK 99801 
 



2

Nicholas Kokotovich, Jr. 
PO Box 78 
Haines, AK 99827 
 
Thank you, 
 
‐Jamie 
 



Chapter 18.50 CONDITIOANL USE 

HBC 18.50.040 Decision. 

The commission shall hold a public hearing on the conditional use permit application. The 
commission may adopt the manager’s recommendation on each requirement unless it finds, by a 
preponderance of the evidence, that the manager’s recommendation was in error and states its 
reasoning for such finding with particularity. In addition, for good cause, the commission may 
alter the conditions on approval or requirements for guarantees recommended by the manager. 

A. Before a conditional use permit is approved, the commission must find that each of the 
following requirements is met: 

1. The use is so located on the site as to avoid undue noise and other nuisances and dangers; 

2. The development of the use is such that the value of the adjoining property will not be 
significantly impaired; 

3. The size and scale of the use is such that existing public services and facilities are adequate to 
serve the proposed use; 

4. The specific development scheme of the use is consistent and in harmony with the 
comprehensive plan and surrounding land uses; 

5. The granting of the conditional use will not be harmful to the public safety, health or welfare; 

6. The use will not significantly cause erosion, ground or surface water contamination or 
significant adverse alteration of fish habitat on any parcel adjacent to state-identified anadromous 
streams; 

7. The use will comply with all required conditions and specifications if located where proposed 
and developed, and operated according to the plan as submitted and approved; 

8. Comments received from property owners impacted by the proposed development have been 
considered and given their due weight. 

If the commission finds that the development implements all relevant requirements of this title, it 
shall issue a conditional use permit and the conditions and requirements shall be part of the 
approved permit. If the development does not implement all relevant requirements, or the 
commission otherwise determines the development is not in compliance with this title, the 
commission shall deny the permit and note with particularity its reasons for the decision. 

B. The commission may alter the manager’s proposed permit conditions, impose its own, or both. 
Conditions may include one or more of the following: 



1. Development Schedule. The conditions may place a reasonable time limit on construction 
activity associated with the development, or any portion thereof, to minimize construction-
related disruption to traffic and neighbors, to ensure that lots are not sold prior to substantial 
completion of required public improvements, or to implement other requirements. 

2. Use. The conditions may restrict the use of the development to specific uses indicated in the 
approval. 

3. Owner’s Association. The conditions may require that if a developer, homeowner or merchant 
association is necessary or desirable to hold or maintain common property, that it be created 
prior to occupancy. 

4. Dedications. The conditions may require conveyances of title, licenses, easements or other 
property interests to the public, to public utilities, or to the homeowners association. The 
conditions may require construction of public utilities or improvements to public standards and 
then dedication of public facilities to serve the development and the public. 

5. Construction Guarantees. The conditions may require the posting of a bond or other surety or 
collateral (which may provide for partial releases) to ensure satisfactory completion of all 
improvements required by the commission. 

6. Commitment Letter. The conditions may require a letter from a utility company or public 
agency legally committing it to serve the development if such service is required by the 
commission. 

7. Covenants. The conditions may require the recording of covenants or other instruments 
satisfactory to the borough as necessary to ensure permit compliance by future owners or 
occupants. 

8. Design. The conditions may require the adoption of design standards specific to the use and 
site. 

 



10B1















 

HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 

ORDINANCE No. 15-xx-xxx 

 

An Ordinance of the Haines Borough amending Haines Borough Code Sub-Section 

18.80.030(B) to change method of calculating building height. 

 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE HAINES BOROUGH ASSEMBLY: 

 

Section 1.   Classification.  This ordinance is of a general and permanent nature and the 

adopted amendment shall become a part of the Haines Borough Code. 
 

Section 2.  Severability.  If any provision of this ordinance or any application thereof to 

any person or circumstance is held to be invalid, the remainder of this ordinance and the 

application to other persons or circumstances shall not be affected thereby. 
 

Section 3. Effective Date.  This ordinance is effective upon adoption.   
 

Section 4.      Amendment of Sub-Section 18.80.030(B) Sub-Section 18.80.030(B) of the 

Haines Borough Code is hereby amended as follows: 
 

NOTE:  Bolded/UNDERLINED ITEMS ARE TO BE ADDED. 

STRIKETHROUGH ITEMS ARE DELETED  

18.80.030 Setbacks and height.  

A. Setbacks are measured from the outermost portion of the building to the nearest lot line or 

building as appropriate. Incidental architectural features such as window sills, cornices and eaves may 

not project into any required setback. This regulation also applies to cantilevered floors, decks or other 

similar building extensions. No building or structures may be located within a setback, except that 

fences may be constructed within the required setback by permit. The following items shall be exempt 

from setback requirements, provided the item is located to achieve its purpose without constituting a 

hazard to vehicles or pedestrians, is located such that it does not obscure sight angles at intersections 

or driveways, and is not in any location prohibited by state regulation: 

1. Driveways and culverts that meet Chapter 12.08 HBC;  

2. Parking areas that meet Chapter 10.44 HBC; 

3. Satellite dishes; 

4. Signs that meet Chapter 18.90 HBC; 

5. French drains, culverts, or similar infrastructure; 

6. Public utilities; and 

7. Fences outside of the townsite service area. 

Where more than one setback standard is applicable, the most restrictive setback standard applies. 

B. Height is measured from the average grade of the footprint of the structure to the highest 

point on the structure, measured at the center of each of the four exterior walls. the maximum vertical 

Draft 

10B2

http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/HainesBorough/html/HainesBorough12/HainesBorough1208.html#12.08
http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/HainesBorough/html/HainesBorough10/HainesBorough1044.html#10.44
http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/HainesBorough/html/HainesBorough18/HainesBorough1890.html#18.90


Haines Borough 

Ordinance No. 15-xx-xxx 

Page 2 of 2 

 

dimension of a building, and is measured from a horizontal plane intersecting the mean building 

grade and measured at the center of each of the four exterior walls.  It does not include radio 

antennas, church spires, structures or enclosures constructed primarily for mechanical 

equipment and similar building mechanical features. 

 ADOPTED BY A DULY CONSTITUTED QUORUM OF THE HAINES BOROUGH ASSEMBLY THIS 

_____ DAY OF ________, 2015. 

 

        ______________________________ 

ATTEST:       Janice Hill, Mayor 

 

____________________________ 

Julie Cozzi, MMC, Borough Clerk 
 

Date Introduced:    xx/xx/15    

Date of First Public Hearing:    xx/xx/15 

Date of Second Public Hearing: xx/xx/15 







 

HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 

ORDINANCE No. 15-xx-xxx 

 

An Ordinance of the Haines Borough amending Haines Borough Code Sub-Section 

18.30.040(I) to change review of borough projects. 

 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE HAINES BOROUGH ASSEMBLY: 

 

Section 1.   Classification.  This ordinance is of a general and permanent nature and the 

adopted amendment shall become a part of the Haines Borough Code. 
 

Section 2.  Severability.  If any provision of this ordinance or any application thereof to 

any person or circumstance is held to be invalid, the remainder of this ordinance and the 

application to other persons or circumstances shall not be affected thereby. 
 

Section 3. Effective Date.  This ordinance is effective upon adoption.   
 

Section 4.      Amendment of Sub-Section 18.30.040(I) Sub-Section 18.30.040(I) of the 

Haines Borough Code is hereby amended as follows: 
 

NOTE:  Bolded/UNDERLINED ITEMS ARE TO BE ADDED. 

STRIKETHROUGH ITEMS ARE DELETED  

18.30.040 Planning commission.  

The borough planning commission (“planning commission”) consists of seven registered voters who 

have resided in the borough for 30 days or longer immediately prior to appointment. Planning 

commission members shall serve staggered terms of three years, and all appointments to the 

committee shall be made according to the provisions of HBC 2.60.055. Vacancies on the commission 

shall be determined by the mayor under the same regulations as HBC 2.10.240, guidelines for 

vacancies of the borough assembly, and shall be filled only for the unexpired portion of the term. 

Applications from persons interested in serving on the borough planning commission shall be solicited 

by public advertisement annually for the seats which are expiring and all applicants, as well as 

incumbent members, shall be given consideration for filling those seats. 

A. The commission shall annually, after each general election of the borough, elect a chair who has the 

ability to vote on any question and is considered as part of a constituted quorum and such other 

officers as it deems necessary or desirable in the discharge of its powers and duties. 

B. No action shall be taken by the commission except where a duly authorized quorum (four members) 

exists and where an affirmative vote of the quorum at a properly noticed public hearing is taken. 

C. The commission shall meet on the second Thursday of each month at 7:00 p.m., or at another 

regularly scheduled time as determined by a majority vote of the commission, or upon call of the chair. 

An agenda shall be prepared for each meeting. The agenda shall state the name of the Haines planning 

commission, the time, date and place of the meeting and a list of all agenda items. The agenda shall 

give a brief description of each item to be addressed, proposed development or other activity and state 

the action requested of the planning commission. The commission shall establish, by resolution, at 

least three locations in the borough for posting of the agenda. The agenda shall be posted at these 

locations at least 72 hours prior to the time of the meeting. 

Draft 

10B3

http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/HainesBorough/html/HainesBorough02/HainesBorough0260.html#2.60.055
http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/HainesBorough/html/HainesBorough02/HainesBorough0210.html#2.10.240


Haines Borough 

Ordinance No. 15-xx-xxx 

Page 2 of 2 

 

D. The commission shall keep a permanent record of its meetings in the form of meeting minutes, and 

the manager shall provide secretarial and other assistance to the commission to assist in this duty. The 

minutes of the meetings shall be copied and placed in the packets of the borough assembly members 

for their next regularly scheduled meeting. Minutes and records shall be filed with borough clerk and 

retained as public records. 

E. The commission shall conduct its activities within the requirements of Chapter 2.60 HBC, 

Committees, Boards and Commissions, unless specifically superseded by a section under this chapter. 

F. The commission shall make such other rules and regulations governing the conduct of its business 

as it deems necessary or desirable. 

G. The commission may prepare and make recommendations to the borough assembly for 

amendments to this title. 

H. The commission may review annually the capital improvements program of the borough and 

submit its recommendations thereon to the borough assembly. The manager shall submit the capital 

improvements program to the commission in a reasonable period in advance of the fiscal year. 

I. The commission shall review and report to the borough assembly regarding the location, design, 

construction, demolition or disposition of any public building, facility, collector or arterial street, park, 

green belt, playground or other public facility. The report and recommendation of the commission 

shall be based upon the comprehensive plan, coastal zone management plan and the capital 

improvements program. The manager shall submit the design plans for the construction of any 

Borough facility to the commission for review at 35% of completion and again at 95% 

completion.  The commission shall hold public hearings as part of the their review of the design 

plans. 

 ADOPTED BY A DULY CONSTITUTED QUORUM OF THE HAINES BOROUGH ASSEMBLY THIS 

_____ DAY OF ________, 2015. 

 

        ______________________________ 

ATTEST:       Janice Hill, Mayor 

 

____________________________ 

Julie Cozzi, MMC, Borough Clerk 
 

Date Introduced:    xx/xx/15    

Date of First Public Hearing:    xx/xx/15 

Date of Second Public Hearing: xx/xx/15 

http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/HainesBorough/html/HainesBorough02/HainesBorough0260.html#2.60





	12-10-2015 Agenda
	DRAFT Nov. 12, 2015 pc minutes
	8A Turner Construction CUP
	9A M. Wilson Heliport CUP
	10B1 Temporary Commerical Structure
	10B2 Building Height
	10B3 Review of Borough Projects



